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CHANGE NOTICE FOR TIMBER SALE 

Final Round 

FG-341-2025-W01158-01
"STEWARDSHIP IN FORESTRY"

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS 

FROM: Freedom Martinmaas 
Contracts Specialist 
Oregon Department of Forestry (ODF) 

DATE: January 16, 2025 

For the Final Round timber sale in the Forest Grove District, scheduled for bid 
opening on January 24, 2025, summary of change. 

The Vicinity map has been updated to reflect the correct haul route for the 
sale. 

The updated map is also included on page 2 of this change notice. 

This has also been changed in the contract as of January 16, 2025. 

The current change of Final Round timber sale contract is on the Oregon 
Department of Forestry web site. 

https://www.oregon.gov/odf/working/Pages/timbersales.aspx

Freedom Martinmaas   Jeff Peck 
ODF Contracts Specialist   ODF Management Unit Forester 
State Forests Division   Forest Grove District 
2600 State Street, Building D  801 Gales Creek Road 
Salem, OR 97310 (503) 945-7372  Forest Grove, OR 97116  

(503) 357-2191

http://www.oregon.gov/ODF
https://apps.odf.oregon.gov/Divisions/management/asset_management/salenotices.asp
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EXHIBIT A

FOR TIMBER SALE CONTRACT #FG-341-2025-W01158-01
FINAL ROUND

PORTIONS OF SECTION 1, T2N, R6W, W.M.,
WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON

Forest Grove District GIS
January, 2025

This product is for informational use and may not be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
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